James Floyd <jfloyd@police.plainville.ma.us>
Re: Records Request From Plainville Police
Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>
Thu, 7 May 2020 09:10:12 -0400

Emiliano,

Good morning, several vendors contact our agency suggesting services they can provide, many fall short of their claims and charge for their services. Clearview was no different, the Plainville Police registered to
research their product. Once researching and seeing the product, it lacked investigative credibility for application in law enforcement. The Plainville Police Department has not used Clearview in any investigations or
cases and have provided all of the records generated.

If there is any more | can help, please don't hesitate to contact me.

Jim

Jim

On Wed, May 6, 2020 at 9:02 AM Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org> wrote:

Hello Lieutenant,

| see from the records that you activated a Clearview account. Can you send me the records that show how you use it?
Thank you

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

From: James Floyd <ifloyd@ police.plainville.ma.us>
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 10:36 AM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Subject: Records Request From Plainville Police

See attached response and requested documents.

James Floyd

Lieutenant
Detective

Plainville Police Department
194 South Street

Plainville, MA 02762
508-809-5524

if . -

Lmes Floyd

Lieutenant

Detective

Plainville Police Department
194 South Street

Plainville, MA 02762

508-809-5524
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